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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: "wwoodard@deltapowerservices.com"
Cc: "lroberts@deltapowerservices.com"; "mlee@kooglerassociates.com"; Boatwright, Kelley M.; "Ana Oquendo";


 "Hazziez, Natasha"; Read, David; McWade, Tammy; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0530380-002-AV, Florida Power Development, LLC., Brooksville Power Plant, Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 1:19:41 PM
Attachments: 0530380-002-AV RAI Initial_signed.pdf
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Dear Mr. Woodard: 


Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced
 above.  If you have any problems opening the document or would like further information,
 please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
 Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 



ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER 



2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD 



TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 



RICK SCOTT 



GOVERNOR 



 



CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA 



LT. GOVERNOR 



 



HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR. 



SECRETARY 



ELECTRONIC MAIL - READ RECEIPT REQUESTED 



Terry Woodard, Plant Manager 



Florida Power Development, LLC 



10311 Cement Plant Road 



Brooksville, Florida  34601 



Re: Request for Additional Information Regarding the Initial Title V Air Operation Permit Application 



 Project No. 0530380-002-AV 



 Brooksville Power Plant 



 Hernando County 



Dear Mr. Woodard: 



The Department received your application for the initial Title V air operation permit for the above referenced 



facility on March 31, 2014.  The application was received in a timely manner and substantially addresses the 



information required to begin processing a Title V permit.  However, in order to finish the processing of this 



application, the Department is requesting the additional information outlined below pursuant to Rules 62-



213.420(1)(b)3. and 62-4.070(1), F.A.C.  Should your response to any of the items below require new 



calculations, please submit the new calculations, assumptions, reference material and appropriate revised pages of 



the application form. 



1. Please provide the CAIR CEMS certification report and Best Management Plan identified in the application 



and required to be submitted with this initial Title V air operation permit application. 



2. Please provide the reasonable precautions that will be taken to prevent emissions of unconfined particulate 



matter at this facility. 



3. Please provide a Compliance Assurance Monitoring Plan for emissions of particulate matter for the woody 



biomass-fueled grate suspension boiler (EU 002) and any another applicable pollutant or pollutant-specific 



emission unit pursuant to 40 CFR 64. 



4. Please provide the applicable requirements of NESHAP Subpart DDDDD of 40 CFR 63 that the woody 



biomass-fueled grate suspension boiler (EU 002) will be subject to in January 2016. 



5. The Air Construction Permit No. 0530380-001-AC identifies an ammonia slip limit of 10 parts per million by 



volume, dry (ppmvd) at 7% oxygen for the woody biomass-fueled grate suspension boiler (EU 002); 



however, the application does not identify this emission limit.  Please provide this applicable limit and 



corresponding information as part of this application. 



6. Please specify if the facility’s generator or ditch pump is subject to 40 CFR 60 Subpart IIII, Standards of 



performance for Stationary Compression Ignition (CI) Internal Combustion Engines (ICE) and/or 40 CFR 63 



Subpart ZZZZ National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Stationary Reciprocating ICE.  



If provide the following information, if applicable: 



a. Please identify the applicable regulations these engines are subject to. 



b. Please specify how the facility is complying with the applicable subpart(s).  



c. Are the engines new, existing, or reconstructed?   



d. What is the HP (Hint: 1 HP = 0.7456 KW) of the stationary engines?  



e. What year were the engines manufactured? 



f. When did you commence construction (date the engines were ordered by the owner or operator) or 



reconstruction of your stationary engines? 



g. Do you have a Manufacturers Certification for these engines? 
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h. What are the engines displacement (l/cyl)(Hint:1 cc = 0.001 l & V# = # cylinders)? 



i. Are the engines equipped with emission control equipment? 



j. What are the total hours of operation per year for each engine? 



k. How many of the total hours are used during an emergency situation? 



l. How many of the total hours are part of the demand response program? 



m. Are the engines used for peak shaving, to generate income for a facility to supply power to an electrical 



grid, or supply power as a part of a financial arrangement with another entity? 



Responsible Official (R.O.) Certification Statement.  Rule 62-213.420, F.A.C. requires that all Title V permit 



applications must be certified by a responsible official.  Due to the nature of the information requested above, 



your response should be certified by the responsible official. Please complete and submit a new R.O. certification 



statement page from the long application form, DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1), effective March 16, 2008. 



Professional Engineer (P.E.) Certification Statement.  Rule 62-4.050(3), F.A.C. requires that all applications for a 



Department permit must be certified by a professional engineer registered in the State of Florida.  This 



requirement also applies to responses to Department requests for additional information of an engineering nature.  



If your responses to the items above result in changes or include new calculations, please complete and submit a 



new P.E. certification statement page from the long application form, DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1), effective 



March 11, 2010. 



The Department must receive a response from you within 90 days of receipt of this letter, unless you (the 



applicant) request additional time under Rule 62-213.420(1)(b)5., F.A.C.   



If you should have any questions, please call Tammy McWade at (850) 717-9086 or email:  



tammy.mcwade@dep.state.fl.us. 



 Sincerely, 



 



 



 



 



 



David Read, Environmental Administrator 



Office of Permitting and Compliance 



Division of Air Resource Management 



 



 



DR/ttm 



 



copy to: 



Mr. Terry Woodard, Plant Manager, FPD:  wwoodard@deltapowerservices.com  



Mr. Larry Roberts, FPD:  lroberts@deltapowerservices.com  



Mr. Max Lee, Ph.D., P.E., Koogler:  mlee@kooglerassociates.com  



Ms. Kelley Boatwright, Program Administrator, SWD:  kelley.m.boatwright@dep.state.fl.us  



Ms. Ana Oquendo, EPA Region 4:  oquendo.ana@epa.gov  



Ms. Natasha Hazziez, EPA Region 4:  hazziez.natasha@epa.gov  



Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP, OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us  



Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP, OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us  
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From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Delivered: 0530380-002-AV, Florida Power Development, LLC., Brooksville Power Plant, Request for Additional


 Information
Date: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 1:19:44 PM
Attachments: 0530380-002-AV Florida Power Development LLC. Brooksville Power Plant Request for Additional Information


 .msg


Your message
      To: 'wwoodard@deltapowerservices.com'
      Cc: 'lroberts@deltapowerservices.com'; 'mlee@kooglerassociates.com'; Boatwright, Kelley M.; 'Ana Oquendo'; 'Hazziez, Natasha'; Read, David;
 McWade, Tammy; Scearce, Lynn
      Subject: 0530380-002-AV, Florida Power Development, LLC., Brooksville Power Plant, Request for Additional Information 
      Sent: 4/9/2014 1:20 PM
was delivered to the following recipient(s):
      Scearce, Lynn on 4/9/2014 1:20 PM
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0530380-002-AV, Florida Power Development, LLC., Brooksville Power Plant, Request for Additional Information 


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			'wwoodard@deltapowerservices.com'


			Cc


			'lroberts@deltapowerservices.com'; 'mlee@kooglerassociates.com'; Boatwright, Kelley M.; 'Ana Oquendo'; 'Hazziez, Natasha'; Read, David; McWade, Tammy; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			wwoodard@deltapowerservices.com; lroberts@deltapowerservices.com; mlee@kooglerassociates.com; Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us; Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov; Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us; Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Dear Mr. Woodard:  



Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced above.  If you have any problems opening the document or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.



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
To: McWade, Tammy
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
      McWade, Tammy on 4/9/2014 1:20 PM
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
To: Read, David
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
      Read, David on 4/9/2014 1:20 PM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us



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



 




0530380-002-AV RAI Initial_signed.pdf






 




www.dep.state.fl.us 




 




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















Request for Additional Information 




Florida Power Development, LLC Project No. 0530380-002-AV 




Brooksville Power Plant Initial Title V Air Operation Permit 




Page 2 of 2 




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




 







mailto:tammy.mcwade@dep.state.fl.us



mailto:wwoodard@deltapowerservices.com



mailto:lroberts@deltapowerservices.com



mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com



mailto:kelley.m.boatwright@dep.state.fl.us



mailto:oquendo.ana@epa.gov



mailto:hazziez.natasha@epa.gov



mailto:barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us



mailto:lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us







								2014-04-09T12:26:22-0400



				David Read
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From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Boatwright, Kelley M.
Subject: Delivered: 0530380-002-AV, Florida Power Development, LLC., Brooksville Power Plant, Request for Additional


 Information
Date: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 1:19:43 PM
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
      Boatwright, Kelley M. on 4/9/2014 1:20 PM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us



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
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From: postmaster@kooglerassociates.com
To: "mlee@kooglerassociates.com"
Subject: Delivered: 0530380-002-AV, Florida Power Development, LLC., Brooksville Power Plant, Request for Additional


 Information
Date: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 1:20:05 PM
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
      'mlee@kooglerassociates.com' on 4/9/2014 1:20 PM



mailto:postmaster@kooglerassociates.com

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










From: Read, David
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0530380-002-AV, Florida Power Development, LLC., Brooksville Power Plant, Request for Additional


 Information
Date: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 2:22:42 PM


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
was read on 4/9/2014 2:22 PM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=18C57F93B6E14CAA863569FBCDCD607B-READ_D

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Dr. Max Lee
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0530380-002-AV, Florida Power Development, LLC., Brooksville Power Plant, Request for Additional


 Information
Date: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 2:07:09 PM


Your message
      To: Dr. Max Lee
      Subject: 
was read on 4/9/2014 2:07 PM.



mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: McWade, Tammy
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0530380-002-AV, Florida Power Development, LLC., Brooksville Power Plant, Request for Additional


 Information
Date: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 1:45:25 PM


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
was read on 4/9/2014 1:45 PM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B4D71BAC400E45B9AFBBF18A116D225F-MCWADE_T

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
Date: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 10:34:22 AM


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
was read on 4/29/2014 10:34 AM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: "wwoodard@deltapowerservices.com"; "lroberts@deltapowerservices.com"
Subject: Relayed: 0530380-002-AV, Florida Power Development, LLC., Brooksville Power Plant, Request for Additional


 Information
Date: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 1:19:46 PM
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
      'wwoodard@deltapowerservices.com' on 4/9/2014 1:20 PM
      'lroberts@deltapowerservices.com' on 4/9/2014 1:20 PM



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
To: "Hazziez, Natasha"
Subject: Relayed: 0530380-002-AV, Florida Power Development, LLC., Brooksville Power Plant, Request for Additional


 Information
Date: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 1:19:45 PM
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
      'Hazziez, Natasha' on 4/9/2014 1:20 PM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov



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
To: "Ana Oquendo"
Subject: Relayed: 0530380-002-AV, Florida Power Development, LLC., Brooksville Power Plant, Request for Additional


 Information
Date: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 1:19:56 PM
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
      'Ana Oquendo' on 4/9/2014 1:20 PM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov



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







